
From:   
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 9:01 AM 
To:  
Subject: Re: Great Addington Neighbourhood Plan Reg 16 consultation 
 

[CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL] This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or 

open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear  
 
Thank you for consulting Cranford Parish Council on the Great Addington Neighbourhood Plan. 
Whilst the council is not directly impacted by this, it can identify some similarities between Great 
Addington and Cranford. 
There are a couple of points which may need to be corrected, i.e.  
In the Pre-Submission document 8.10 states Great Addington Parish Council is designated as an ACV. 
This should probably read as Great Addington Memorial Hall is designated as an ACV 
In the Design Guide 1.6 states Other nearby towns include Wellingborough and Rushton which are both 
to the south. 
This should be Rushden not Rushton 
 
Kind regards 
 
Pat 
 

  
Clerk to Cranford Parish Council  

 
 

 

Warning 

All efforts have been taken to ensure the contents are virus free. 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or organisation to 
whom they are addressed. 

The disclosure, reproduction or onward distribution in any form to a third party (without the senders permission) is prohibited. 

Please note that this and any responses to this email may be subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000/Data Protection Act 
2018. 

Any opinions contained within this email should be read solely within the context that they are written in this email. 

If you have received this email in error please delete it and notify the sender. Thank you. 

 


